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Bid Bulletin No.3 dated 24 April 2025 

 
VARIOUS DIGITAL PROJECTS 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: VARIOUS DIGITAL PROJECTS 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Do we need to submit technical eligibility 
documents for each lot if the bidder 
intended to join for all the lots? 

Yes. Submission of technical eligibility 
documents are needed for each lot. 

2 For clarification, is it okay to join for one 
lot only?  
 
But if the bidder intended to join for all 
the lots, do they need to submit legal 
documents for all the lots? 

Yes.  
 
 
For the legal documents, the bidder may 
submit one set applicable for all the lots.  

3 Regarding the Technical Specification, 
there is no mention of training and 
bracket in the monitor for information 
kiosk. Is that included in this bidding? 

Yes, training is part of the commissioning 
process. While the bracket is not explicitly 
mentioned in the technical specification, it 
is considered a necessary accessory for 
proper installation and functionality of the 
monitor and will be required from the 
supplier. These components are deemed 
incidental but essential to ensure full 
system operability and compliance. 

4 Will there be a schedule for inspection 
for the LED and Digital Display? 

The ocular inspection is scheduled starting 
08 April until before the submission and 
opening of bids on 29 April 2025. 

 
 


